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MEMORANDUM DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICE
FOOD AND DRUG ADMINISTRATION
CENTER FOR DRUG EVALUATION AND RESEARCH

DATE: August 13, 2019

TO: Administrative file for NDA 211150/Original 1 

FROM: Brendan Muoio, Senior Regulatory Health Project Manager
Division of Psychiatry Products, Office of New Drugs

SUBJECT: Officer/Employee List for NDA 211150/Original 1

APPLICATION/DRUG: NDA 211150, Wakix (pitolisant) 4.45 mg and 17.8 mg tablets 

The following officers or employees of FDA participated in the decision to approve this 
application and consented to be identified on this list:

Ayalew, Kassa
Balimane, Praveen
Bonson, Katherine R
Chen, Hepei
Chiapperino, Dominic
Claffey, David
Dang, Qianyu
Farchione, Tiffany
Fischer, Bernard
Harbourt, Kelly
Hart, Leah
Holmes, Loretta
Kambhampati, Rao V
Khairuzzaman, Akm
Kraft, Jeffrey
Kronstein, Phillip
Lin, Karl K
Martine Solages
Mehta, Mehul U
Muniz, Javier
Muoio, Brendan
Nguyen, Phuong B
Ogbagaber, Semhar
Reissig, Chad J.
Seo, Paul

Reference ID: 4477702



Tsong, Yi
Unger, Ellis
Zhong, Jinglin
Zhuang, Luning (Ada)

Reference ID: 4477702




